== HALFF

October 9, 2017
31558.06A

Charlie Sandberg

Parks and Recreation Director
City of Deer Park

710 E San Augustine St.

Deer Park, TX 77536

RE: Contractor Qualifications for Deer Park
Dear Mr. Sandberg:

We have had an opportunity to review the qualifications and references for the apparent low bidder,
Tandem Services, LLC, for the Deer Park Gitls Softball Renovations— Phase 1, located at 501 West
X St., Deer Park.

Based upon the projects included in their qualifications proposal and references contacted, Tandem
Construction is a qualified contractor for this project. The feedback to date from references has
been limited, but positive. We were able to review two of the three project references. Attached is a
copy of the notes from the phone interviews with the three low biddet’s project references. Based on
the phone interviews, Tandem Services recent experience and comparable project type experience
with the City of Friendswood allows us to reach the conclusion they are qualified for this project.

Please call with questions.

Sincerely,
HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.

Kolby Davidson, PLA
Senior Project Manager

CC: File, Tim May, Jacob Zuniga, Tiffany McGallian
Attached: Bid Tab, Reference Interview Notes (3 low bidders)

i5% HALFF

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.

14800 ST. MARY'S LANE, STE. 160 TEL:713-588-2450 WWW . HALFF.COM
HOUSTON, TX 77079-2943 FAX:281-310-5259



DEER PARK SPORTS FIELDS
GIRLS SOFTBALL RENOVATION - PHASE 1
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Friendsieod Spors Pl {f Lake Q,A

BIDDER: /JZMJ&W\ rererence: Pabrick Denart
PHONE:_Z81 =994 - 33|22

1. We recently received bids for a new sports complex for the City of
(bidder) bid the project and they listed you as a reference. Can | ask you a few
questions about them?

2. What wag your overall experience working with -’IZW\““’V\ (bidder)?
(aecd [t contr
3. When did you work with them?

2/z015 4 ol New Preyect new

Brandor Gy lect o
4, _mAﬂ'_Qy_i and ‘é!b“éﬁ"éhﬁ are listed as superintendent for this project. Did you

work with this person on your project? If so, were they competent and capable?

{
5. What was the scope of your project? *sp,.‘{s P’l’l‘ O Plﬂ", Smdﬂb y fomelatas Lo blds .

AL Lok Bk hatsa
6. What was the value of their contract'.$ 740y 137 #— ft To |
OO0

7. Were they responsive to you requests?
“’[)(9
8. Were they responsive to your inspector?
\'{{9 :A\U-\Cf).;(_ A P‘!‘ﬁ»)‘ WMavu-o~
9. Had you worked with them before this contract/project?
Q/c.{— Pﬂj-
10. How well did they handle their subcontractors?
Ne <vbs . e small  Crews
11. Were their progress billings accurate and on time?
atweate
12. Were change order negotiations professional and easily processed with them?
worked uwtll Yy Lok casy process
13. Did you have to deal with their bonding company(ies) during the course of your contract with

them? t\\o
14. Did they finish the work completely?

Yes

15. Did they finish on time?

\‘).es N Cdd‘f'd,d 'HM 1 4



16. Did they execute a punch list in a timely manner?

es

17. Have you had any warranty work required of them? If so, were they responsive?
Not Hat he Easws.. ¢

18. Woulg]}ou be willing to work with them again?

5
19. Our project is approximately $ 2.1 m;ll_ that is the apparent low bidder. In
your opinion, are they capable of performing that amount of construction work?
Yo igsve hand "‘5 2.7 m/l fone
20. Do you have any other comments of that might be of benefit to our Client
regarding their project?

Bren gl b vk with

Thank you for your time and cooperation!!!



C(dn Road /‘ R(M hﬁn

BIDDER: ~Jandem REFERENCE: J immy Thompser~ [ Kema A)
PHONE:_Z8] = 334 ~ I 1

1. We recently received bids for a new sports complex for the City of
(bidder) bid the project and they listed you as a reference. Can | ask you a few
uestions about them?
lof ¢
2. What was your overall experience working with Ev\d&w (bidder)? lO/
' 1
3. When did you work with them? ,/ 2ol

4, ALH L&wi and Mlg{ﬁ_ are listed as superintendent for this project. Did you

work with this person on your project? If so, were they competent and capable?

5. What was the scope of your project?$@7 Kt asphs M | Voadweey 5 46;!'4 ,

6. What was the value of their contract? J{;T(pgo /<

7. Were they responsive to you requests?

8. Were they responsive to your inspector?

9. Had you worked with them before this contract/project?

10. How well did they handle their subcontractors?

11. Were their progress billings accurate and on time?

12. Were change order negotiations professional and easily processed with them?

13. Did you have to deal with their bonding company(ies) during the course of your contract with
them?

14. Did they finish the work completely?

15. Did they finish on time?



16.- Did they execute a punch list in a timely manner?

17. Have you had any warranty work required of them? If so, were they responsive?
18. Would you be willing to work with them again?
19. Our project is approximately $ ' that is the apparent low bidder. In

your opinion, are they capable of performing that amount of construction work?

20. Do you have any other comments of that might be of benefit to our Client
regarding their project?

Thank you for your time and cooperation!!!



LirmpSionna Sports lompleye

siooer:_ 4 W FPhillips REFERENCE:_Andres Loe 5in( Ward Gete As;oc)
PHONE:___ 113 ~T89- 192

1. We recently received bids for a new sports complex for the City of
{bidder) bid the project and they listed you as a reference. Can | ask you a few
questions about them?

Bss bo/uf
2. What was your overall experience working with (bidder)?
o],
3. When did you work with them? Joi$-zoi1 7 le / q
MI\M
4. Ehl\l% and M are listed as superintendent for this project. Did you

work with this person on your project? If so, were they competent and capable?

5. What was the scope of your project? Paw‘u? dmc'uj(

6. What was the value of their contract? ¥ 2,165, 443

7. Were they responsive to you requests?

8. Were they responsive to your inspector?

9. Had you worked with them before this contract/project?

10. How well did they handle their subcontractors?

11. Were their progress billings accurate and on time?

12. Were change order negotiations professional and easily processed with them?

13. Did you have to deal with their bonding company(ies) during the course of your contract with
them?

14. Did they finish the work completely?

15. Did they finish on time?



16. Did they execute a punch list in a timely manner?

17. Have you had any warranty work required of them? If so, were they responsive?
18. Would you be willing to work with them again?
19. Our project is approximately S that is the apparent low bidder. In

your opinion, are they capable of performing that amount of construction work?

20. Do you have any other comments of that might be of benefit to our Client
regarding their project?

Thank you for your time and cooperation!!!



Redstane Views Dr.
BIDDER: Hips REFERENCE: (ary boessler (B@w f@ay)/M)
5

PHONE:__ Z&(~ 558 %100

1. We recently received bids for a new sports complex for the City of
. (bidder) bid the project and they listed you as a reference. Can | ask you a few M3 .,/‘.
questions about them?
/e
. L i lofq
2. What was your overall experience working with (bidder)?
9&”‘ werk  easy bowwk Wit
3. When did you work with them?

vt 7W 4&0

4, mh'u\w and L’{M’q: are listed as superintendent for this project. Did you
work with this person on your pro;ect'-’ If so, were they competent and capable? \f(;, ves

5. What was the scope of your project? Pﬁ.t/""v) t d”“‘“jt -— AD otho— U'.H"w'y
6. What was the value of their contract? $ ), O27,000

7. Were they responsive to you requests? aywwl be better

8. Were they responsive to your inspector? \/{.‘a-

9. Had you worked with them before this contract/project? No

10. How well did they handle their subcontractors? 4\l 'Hldr wavk.

11. Were their progress billings accurate and on time?
Jes
12. Were change order negotiations professional and easily processed with them?
lesitimote Changt ovders of Site  (nstvaints. Zas L; t
13. Did you have to deal with their bonding company(ies) during the course of your contract with ‘
them? }\)o

14, Did they finish the work completely?

1es

15. Did they finish on time?

\/cs



16. Did they execute a punch list in a timely manner?

s miw- & $u,“cé‘.
17. Have you had any warranty work required of them? If so, were they responsive?
18. Would you be willing to work with them again?
Yes 4 Wﬂ”(“/‘
19. Our project is approximately $ that is the apparent low bidder. In

your opinion, are they capable of performing that amount of construction work?

Tes o gera|  Aivtwmrt .

20. Do you have any other comments of that might be of benefit to our Client
regarding their project?

Net ot Fhi's e .

Thank you for your time and cooperation!!!



o

siooer: (W Philliys REFERENCE: ﬂe,g'ﬂlmsw (Jo»eﬂm‘w)
' PHONE:__113-177- 5337

1. We recently received bids for a new sports complex for the City of
(bidder) bid the project and they listed you as a reference. Can | ask you a few
questions about them?

2. What was your overall experience working with (bidder)?

Dﬂ' [ End
Veloonct

4, fikf_"uw IZ:‘”{FQ and é;%‘ Ez\f‘”fpﬁ are listed as superintendent for this project. Did you
work with this person on your project? If so, were they competent and capable?

3. When did you work with them? Zp 3

5. What was the scope of your project? O%v Pm\ d

6. What was the value of their contract?

7. Were they responsive to you requests?

8. Were they responsive to your inspector?

9. Had you worked with them before this contract/project?

10. How well did they handle their subcontractors?

11. Were their progress billings accurate and on time?

12. Were change order negotiations professional and easily processed with them?

13. Did you have to deal with their bonding company(ies) during the course of your contract with
them?

14. Did they finish the work completely?

15. Did they finish on time?



16. Did they execute a punch list in a timely manner?

17. Have you had any warranty work required of them? If so, were they responsive?
18. Would you be willing to work with them again?
19. Our project is approximately $ that is the apparent low bidder. in

your opinion, are they capable of performing that amount of construction work?

20. Do you have any other comments of that might be of benefit to our Client
regarding their project?

Thank you for your time and cooperation!!!



Cl afa La @"' fe
,aﬂ,:_y D pavh & dinivage

BIDDER: (ﬂ/d Pl REFERENCE: < $on isur.wg ( Cobs Fardé,)
J PHONE:___Z8l -4y 17313

1. We recently received bids for a new sports complex for the City of
(bidder) bid the project and they listed you as a reference. Can | ask you a few
questions about them?

2. What was your overall experience working with (bidder)?
\
uernae \net 4 bin project |
3. When did you work with them? ZO
4, Mm"‘w P and émmc P are listed as superintendent for this project. Did you

work with this person on your projgct? If so, were they competent and capable? Ygs‘ d’ (%19/(

5. What was the scope of your project? pam\b df’“"‘l’j(
6. What was the value of their contract? <$$'001 000
7. Were they responsive to you requests? ch
8. Were they responsive to your inspector?
Yes
9. Had you worked with them before this contract/project?
No
10. How well did they handle their subcontractors?
s
11. Were their progress billings accurate and on time?
Gsodf
12. Were change order negotiations professional and easily processed with them?
otn cW(;o ofdey
13. Did you have to deal with their bonding company(ies) during the course of your contract with

them? \J\)D

14. Did they finish the work completely?

e \oaper thon  expeet

15. Did they finish on time?

late vt A few yala dhk’;.



16. Did they execute a punch list in a timely manner?

Yes

17. Have you had any warranty work required of them? If so, were they responsive?

be_ivl. mistuke Yade @ T/. Cros $(oft.s, Missced e boadl” e

18. Would you be willing to work with them again?
19. Our project is approximately $ Z. 7 that is the apparent low bidder. In

your opinion, are they capable of performing that amount of construction work? h@k ~H\( C‘Lu‘\P
Could sob oudt

20. Do you have any other comments of that might be of benefit to our Client
regarding their project? N

o]

Thank you for your time and cooperation!!!



P/ tes Bay Exp.
BIDDER: éx (omnm;‘u( REFERENCE: Distin Schubert (&Y‘I-O-ur\)

PHONE: 2% | - H20 - (54

1. We recently received bids for a new sports complex for the City of
(bidder) bid the project and they listed you as a reference. Can | ask you a few
questions about them?

Mm% /e
2. What was your overall experience working with (bidder)? -
3. When did you work with them? Z& 15
4, b ( & and { J_/Mgtgc\ﬁ&\{h are listed as superintendent for this project. Did you
work with this person on your project? If so, were they competent and capable?
y YZs
5. What was the scope of your project? Weter pm'k Slrdes, waw P” ] 2 deS ) St'le work.
{ parking
6. What was the value of their contract? ‘FG ) béey, 748
7. Were they responsive to you requests? 7 zs
8. Were they responsive to your inspector? \[{5
9. Had you worked with them before this contract/project?
No
10. How well did they handle their subcontractors?
Oapd, overn il Feu bud svbs
11. Were their progress billings accurate and on time?
Yz
12. Were change order negotiations professional and easily processed with them?
Mes & V25
13. Did you have to deal with their bonding company(ies) during the course of your contract with
them? Neo

14. Did they finish the work completely?
yzs
15. Did they finish on time?

weathe~ d\‘-’f("?J



16.  'Did they execute a punch list in a timely manner?
Mo

17. Have you had any warranty work required of them? If so, were they responsive?
ves , ok I repamsle
18. Would you be willing to work with them again?
Yes
19. Our project is approximately $ that : is the apparent low bidder. In

your opinion, are they capable of performing that amount of construction work?

“pes .

20. Do you have any other comments of that might be of benefit to our Client
regarding their project? " o R oWy

4

Thank you for your time and cooperation!!!



Whites Pk Aveng

BIDDER: égx_(:nmﬂucf‘af REFERENCE: /H Bysch, (Chunbrs Zom{.y)

PHONE: Z8[- H24 — y8s3

1. We recently received bids for a new sports complex for the City of .
{(bidder) bid the project and they listed you as a reference. Can | ask you a few
questions about them? mss. 0/
l9.

2. What was your overall experience working with (bidder)? jo/q

MNxed bk avenll Lonigied o budcad 4 fime - Pd Shabe up bt
3. When did you work with them? b vt ande cacin

2014

4, / BQ (?mg and [M}ZN%A are listed as superintendent for this project. Did you

work with this person on your project? If so, were they competent and capable?

o5

5. What was the scope of your project? Zovemsed Avena , (tstreewms, Cornirssin blds |
\ e b LSHowo ‘+
Sife were | wh e,(eu[vfc.l

6. What was the value of their contract? f" 2, o) 420
7. Were they responsive to you requests?

Mes
8. Were they responsive to your inspector?

Mes
9. Had you worked with them before this contract/project?

Yes
10. How well did they handle their subcontractors?

< subcodtractns Y Yes
11. Were their progress billings accurate and on time?
W BSVES
12. Were change order negotiations professional and easily processed with them?
Ne (O,
13. Did you have to deal with their bonding company(ies) during the course of your contract with
them?
No

14. Did they finish the work completely?

Yes

15. Did they finish on time?

\f 15



16. Did they execute a punch list in a timely manner?

fes
17. Have you had any warranty work required of them? If so, were they responsive?
18. Would you be willing to work with them again?
V‘(S t et
19. Our project is approximately $ that is the apparent low bidder. In

your opinion, are they capable of performing that amount of construction work?

Pk b6 ... dmC alet o prke

20. Do you have any other comments of that might be of benefit to our Client
regarding their project? Neo

Thank you for your time and cooperation!!!



MBS Animal Shelte-

BIDDER:_(e’x Commercinal REFERENCE: LDavid Dumun @L«#Bd_w—u)

PHONE: 8(7/ 738 ~ens Ahd‘/f«qﬁ
1. We recently received bids for a new sports complex for the City of
(bidder) bid the project and they listed you as a reference. Can | ask you a few

uestions about them?
; mss 10/
2. What was your overall experience working with (bidder)?

ﬁwd Cotradte” rra)}of— wes 0”"?/‘ 4 vedivstmd W 1‘4(

po et

3. When did you work with them?

4. & g&x and _ﬂx are listed as superintendent for this project. Did you
work with this person on yOé prOJect? If so, were they competent and capable?

Mowvked wetl 5@0 relottonch/ e
5. What was the scope of your project? £mv Bids, | sife work detenthion 'aa/kzb lo#
6. What was the value of their contract? $ 2 y | 74,328
7. Were they responsive to you requests?
Afowdnrhc A 5av( Cammun icont-ig
8. Were they responsive to your inspector?
7£$
9. Had you worked with them before this contract/project?
10. How well did they handle their subcontractors?
75
11. Were their progress billings accurate and on time?
Yrs
12. Were change order negotiations professional and easily processed with them?

Mo Glt'm)c. arders

13. Did you have to deal with their bonding company(ies) during the course of your contract with
them?
Mo

14, Did they finish the work completely?

Yes — schadie b be done S pget

15. Did they finish on time? ;;
L, ¢5.



16. Did they execute a punch list in a timely manner?

Not 4 W&/m

17. Have you had any warranty work required of them? If so, were they responsive?
A)o{’ Q,prf\(ﬂé/e
18. Would you be willing to work with them again?
N
lljlé . 'hq‘tﬁ( ‘b‘jk{’,“‘“”‘ A 4;{{\(/ ffdJCds-.
19. Our project is approximately $ that is the apparent low bidder. In

your opinion, are they capable of performing that amount of construction work?

20. Do you have any other comments of that might be of benefit to our Client
regarding their project?

Mo | lwAddny hesitate do wurk with fhen 454

Thank you for your time and cooperation!!!



L.ady Biredd Jo‘nn;m :Pa\./k Pool

sipper:_(8Y Lmmentiad RereReNcE:_Marle Wakinel (City Fredetsksbos)
PHONE:____ 970~ 110-13%00

1. We recently received bids for a new sports complex for the City of Qo P&' \b
Co\é CAW\MWM (bidder) bid the project and they listed you as a reference. Can | ask you a few
questions about them?

mss of4
2. What was your overall experience working with [LO% tﬂM G\Q(UTA (bidder)? 10/(,
1[4
3. When did you work with them?
4. %o Coyf and DyWayp¢ Thﬂmhm are listed as superintendent for this project. Did you
work with this person on your pro}ect? If so, were they competent and capable?
Lady Bira
5. What was the scope of your project? Neu, Fe/ , peol house £ sivc work
6. What was the value of their contract?
L ‘3’2'\18,{/0\-01) TP 4 )19, 286
7. Were they responsive to you requests?
8. Were they responsive to your inspector?
9. Had you worked with them before this contract/project?
10. How well did they handle their subcontractors?
11. Were their progress billings accurate and on time?
12. Were change order negotiations professional and easily processed with them?
13. Did you have to deal with their bonding company(ies) during the course of your contract with
them?

14. Did they finish the work completely?

15. Did they finish on time?



16. Did they execute a punch list in a timely manner?

17. Have you had any warranty work required of them? If so, were they responsive?
18. Would you be willing to work with them again?
19. Our project is approximately $ that is the apparent low bidder. In

your opinion, are they capable of performing that amount of construction work?

20. Do you have any other comments of that might be of benefit to our Client
regarding their project?

Thank you for your time and cooperation!!!
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